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Dr. Ashraf Nowier

President

Egyptian Civil Aviation Authority
Arab Republic of Egypt

Cairo
Dear Dr. Nowier,

The Department of State Policy in Civil Aviation of the Ministry of Transport
of the Russian Federation presents its compliments to the Civil Aviation Authority
of the Arab Republic of Egypt and has the honor to address as follows.

In addition to the letter dated December 14, 2018 Num. 9-1752, as well as in
continuation of the agreements reached during the meeting of the Ambassador
Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the Arab Republic of Egypt to the Russian
Federation Mr. lhab Nasr and the representatives of the Ministry of Transport
of the Russian Federation, we confirm the readiness of the Russian side to amend
paragraph 3 of the point 1 of the Memorandum of Understanding dated March 3, 2009
as follows:

“The designated airline(s) of each of Side shall be entitled to operate 3 (three) all-cargo
scheduled services per week in total on the specified routes with any aircraft type”.

If the abovementioned proposal is acceptable for the Egyptian side, we suggest this
letter and your positive response to it to be considered as an agreement between

the Aeronautical Authorities of Russia and Egypt.

We hope for successful and mutually beneficial cooperation between our authorities.

Yours sincerely,

Svetlana Petrova
Director
Department of the State Policy in Civil Aviation
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V ECAA 7

lo: Mrs Svetlana petrova
Head of Department of State policy in Civil Aviation
Ministry of Transport of Russian Federation

Subject: Our acceptance to increase flights with Russia

Deer Mrs.,

The Egyptian Civil Aviation Authority presents its sincerest
compliments to the department, of state policy in the civil aviation
Authority of the Russian federation.

With reference to your letter number 9-1544 dated 5thof February
2021 concerning your readiness to amend paragraph3 of the point 1 of the
memorandum of understanding dated march 3,2009 as follows:

“ the designated airline(s) of each side shall be entitled to operate
three(3) all cargo scheduled services per week in total on the specified
routes with any aircraft type"

In this regard we would like to confirm our acceptance to amend the
above mentioned paragraph and we would like to express our gratitude
and thanks to your respectable side and our assurances that your kind
approval and our acceptance is considered as an agreement between the
aeronautical authorities of Egypt and Russia.

Looking forward to enhancing our cooperation.
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